
STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

FOR 

KAMEHAMEHA HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 
WAIKANE VALLEY ROAD TO KAAAWA BRIDGE 

FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. HSIP-083-1 (069) 

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents: 

A. PLANS 

1 . Replace Plan Sheet Nos. 3, 13, and 24 with the attached Plan 
Sheet Nos. ADD. 3, ADD. 13, and ADD. 24. 

B. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 

1. Attached are the October 1, 2014 Pre-bid Meeting Minutes and 
Attendance Sheet for your information. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its 
receipt in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal. 
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Addendum No. 1 

r10n/2014 



Subject: 

Attendees: 

October l, 2014 PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 

Kamehameha Highway Safety Improvements 
Waikane Valley Road to Kaaawa Bridge 
Federal-Aid Project No. HSIP-083-1(069) 

See attached list of attendees. 

A. The meeting was called to order by Robert Loo (DOT Project Engineer) at about 9:05 
a.m. to briefthe prospective bidders for the subject project. 

B: Questions: 

1. Prospective bidder, Choice Fence, Inc. emailed a list of questions. Questions and 
answers are as follows. 

a. Can the PLEAT-SP be substituted for the FLEAT-350? 
Any requests for substitution must be submitted in writing to the Contracts 
Office no later than 14 calendar days before the bid opening date. See 
Subsection 102.14. The Engineer will determine if the substitution is 
equivalent and an addendum will be issued to inform all prospective bidders 
of any accepted substitution. 

b. Who is responsible to determine the appropriate end terminal to be used? 
The Engineer will make the determination. 

2. Is the 90 working days from start to finish? 
Yes. The work must be completed by 90 days from the Notice to Proceed (NTP) 
date. 

3. Is an NPDES permit necessary? 
An NPDES permit is required if the disturbed area including staging areas is 
equal to or greater than 1 acre. 

4. Is there a specific type of traffic control that must be used? 
No, but it must be approved by the Engineer. See Section 645 for typical traffic 
control configurations. 

5. Do we need to submit traffic control plans (TCP) for approval? 
Yes. TCP must be submitted at least 15 working days prior to starting work. 

6. Is there a certain time the work needs to be completed by (e.g. by summer)? 
The Engineer will consult with the Contractor to set a mutually agreed NTP 
date. The NTP date shall be within 90 days from the effective date of the 
contract. See Subsection 108.01. The work must be completed by 90 working 
days from NTP as specified in page P-1 of the Proposal. 



C. Reminders: 

1. Confirmation of DBE forms are due at the time of bid opening. See Page 2 of 
DBE Requirements. 

D. HWY-DD mentioned that the State DOT will be issuing an addendum. 

E. Meeting was adjourned at about 9:20 a.m. 
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Kamehameha Highway Safety Improvements 
Waikane Valley Road to Kaaawa Bridge 

HSIP-083-1 (069) 
October 1, 2014; 9:00 A.M.; HWY-DD Conference Room 
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